
oct ()o~ q 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
V"'Admlnletr&tlve_PaItiM_COMUmft' 

DOCUMENT NO. OOq~ I - D'1 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restrtcted Delivery Is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the ~verse 
80 that we can raturn the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

D. Is delivery address dlffen!nt from Item 1? 
1. ArtIcIeAddressedto: Ot!jOO(P9 - rX If YES. enter delivery address below: 

:~. 
Mark MeWhirter 
TelOps IntemationalIne. d/b/a AmIel 

3. Servj;a Type4405 Tree House Lane 
IB'6ertIflecl Mall 0 Express MallCorinth, IX 76028 o RegI8tered 0 Return Receipt for MerchIInc:IIM 
D Insured Mall D C.O.D. 

.., 4. RestrIcted DelIVe!y? (EXtra Fee) [J Yea 

2. NtIcIe Number 7006 0810 0002 3487 6343 
(TIwIafer Ih:m --label) 

: PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 1~1540 
I 



1 eLI( Offlcla' Filing * ** *413/2009 2:07 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s (j'tOC\.t9 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, April 03, 2009 1:24 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/3/2009 1:23:00 PM 
080725-TX; 090069-TX; 090089-TX 
1:\2009\080725\080725vsm.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO 


PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080725 

PARTY COMPANYI 
NAME 

AT&T Florida 
Ernbarq Florida, Inc. 

! FairPoint Communications 
. Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

LightCore, a CenturyTel Company 

NEFCOM 

Smart City Telecom 

TOS Telecom/Quincy Tel~one 


Verizon Florida LLC 

Windstrearn Florida, Inc. 


CODE 

TL720 
TL727 
TL719 
TL732 
TL712 

TL715 
TL73 I 
TL718 
TL710 
TL716 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
sandy.k:hazraee@embarq.com Yes 
lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
ArncCall@cZl1.com Yes 
jeff1@itstelecom.net Yes 
parnela.rak@lightcore.net No 
dnobles@townes.net Yes 
lbhall@smartcitv.com Yes 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
betryej. willis@windstrearn.com Yes 

Printed on 4/3/2009 at 3 :39:57 PM 

..._-.. _---------- ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 3:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =817538) 

Attachments: 02974-09.pdf f5L '- c:Pl-O~fr4~- -ry: 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/3/2009 


---....... ---------­



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY AROENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRMA I. MCMURR~AN (850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINlS'W ATIVE 
February 9,2009 

TelOps International Inc. d/b/a AmTel 
Mark McWhirter 
4405 Tree House Lane 
Corinth . TX 76028 

Re: Docket No. 090069-TX 

Dear Mr. McWlnrter: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by TelOps International Inc. d/b/a AmTel., which was filed in 
this office on February 5,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will he advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mehation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

CAP" CIRCLE OFLlCE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239940850 
An Affirmative Adon I Equal Oppparmnily Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhwnuaolidnpscmm Internet E-mail: mntrct@px.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090069-TX Date Docketed: 02/05/2009 Title : 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by TelOps International Inc. d/b/a AmTel. 

Company : TelOps International Inc. d/b/a AmTe 
FPSe, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
~Adm.ini!tr2tlvc_ I'utiel_Counmer 
OOCUMENT NO. 00 '1ft "'01 
DIS1RIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PH (RCP ) SGA SSC 

(n()" indicates OPR) 	 x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) I	WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (858) 413-6778Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

mCurrent CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

I. 

2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs ll. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

--
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Date filed with ClK: 36. 
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Initials: OPR 38 . 
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 39. 

40. 
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Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
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I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 
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l 1 I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1ss10ner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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exchange telecommunications service by TelOps International 
Inc. d/b/a AmTel. 

Company: TelOps International Inc. d/b/a AmTe 
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